

Company Secretary
Sherwin-Williams UK Ltd
Avenue One,
Station Lane,
Witney,
Oxfordshire,
OX28 4XR.

Our ref: PAN-015007

Date: 09/02/2022

Dear Sir / Madam,

Transfer of permit

Permit reference: EPR/BU7545IM

Operator: Sherwin-Williams UK Ltd

Facility: Deeside Packaging Coatings, Parkway, Deeside Industrial Estate, Deeside
Flintshire, CH5 2NN

Thank you for your notification of transfer. I confirm that the transfer of the environmental permit from The Vaspar (UK) Corporation Ltd to will take effect from 02/02/2022.

I enclose a transfer notice which shows the legal details of the transfer. Please keep this in a safe place with your environmental permit. The permit should have been passed to you by the previous operator during the handover of the property or business. If you don't have a copy of the permit you must contact your local office to get one. Telephone our Customer Service Centre on 0300 065 3000 and they will put you in touch with an area officer.

This letter contains links to web pages. We've got toolkits to help you to manage your activities. You can find them on the following web page. Please look at the list of toolkits for businesses with sewage discharges.

<http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/business/topics/pollution/113738.aspx>

If you don't have internet access our Customer Service Centre can help you find the

Ffôn/Tel 03000 653385
Epost/Email Lewis.Evans@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Lewis.Evans@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu Cymru (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd.
CF24 0TP
Wales Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24
0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

information you need.

If you have any questions about billing please contact our finance department. Phone our Customer Service Centre on 0300 065 3000 and ask to be transferred to our Welsh finance team.

If you have any other questions about the permit please phone the Customer Service Centre.

Yours sincerely

Lewis Evans

Senior Officer

Industry and Waste Regulation South Central

Ffôn/Tel 03000 653385
Ebst/Email Lewis.Evans@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Lewis.Evans@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu Cymru (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
Wales Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English